
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gaston, Molly (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Reich, 

Steven (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/21/2011 1:05:35 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Here are the docs we have offered to give Grassley 
Attachments: 	 Redacted USA() memo re LVVTC meeting.pdf; ROI re LVVTC meeting.pdf 

Assuming that we're able to reach a resolution with Senator Grassley, are you guys okay with the redactions here? 
The present plan is for the USAO memo to be produced and the ROI to be made available. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 5:14 PM 
To: 'molly.gaston@atf.gov ' 
Subject: Fw: Here are the docs we have offered to give Grassley 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 04:39 PM 
To: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Here are the docs we have offered to give Grassley 

They do not yet have Bates numbers. The ROI is something we have said we would make available. 
The redacted USA() memo is something we have said we would produce (especially since a version with 
slightly different redactions is already on the nytimes website). 

<<Redacted USA() memo re LVVTC meeting.pdf» <<R01 re LVVTC meeting.pdf» 
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